



TUYEN TRAN

Front-End Developer

- boy8xnoname
- @cactusvnweb
- /boy8xnoname

- <https://cactusvnweb.com>
- trantrungtuyen.ictu@mail.com
- (+84)0979058335

OBJECTIVE

We are a web design, web development team at Thai Nguyen, VietNam. We are developing outsourcing market and we always try to continue widening the Cactusvnweb reputation on this market and We have had five year's experience of working on web-services, web solutions and graphic design. With 5 years working with web design and developemnt we sure will bring perfect web project for all my client and employer.

WHAT I DO ?

I have been working as a web developer and an web interface designer since. I have a love of clean, elegant styling, and I have lots of experience in the production of HTML5, CSS3, PHP, JQUERY... for modern websites. I loving creating awesome as per my clients' need. I think user experience when I try to craft something for my clients. Making a design awesome.

- ✓ Web layout design
- ✓ HTML5, CSS3 frontend development
- ✓ Javascrrip, jQuery
- ✓ Php development
- ✓ Website Development
- ✓ Ecommerce Development
- ✓ WordPress Development
- ✓ Magento Development

Work Experience

Jan 2018 - Present

FRONTEND DEVELOPER AT CO-WELL ASIA

Ha Noi - Viet Nam

Position: Font-end Developer

Join to Co-Well Asia and working with position frontend developer. I have working on more project magento, wordpress and html. And team work with more other developer there

2011 - 2013

WEB DEVELOPER AND WEB DESIGNER IN CACTUSVNWEB.COM

Thai Nguyen City - Viet Nam

Position: Full Stack Web Developer

From 2014 to now i working full time like a freelancer developer and bid project from more client. I made cactusvnweb.com website for demo web project to my client. Ready made all client of me happy when working with me

2013 - 2014

AHT SERVICE & TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT JSC.

Thai Nguyen City - Viet Nam

Position: Web Developer

In there i was work and create more website for client

Skills

- Html5
- Css3
- jQuery
- Javascript
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- MySql
- Php

Projects

- <http://healthjoy.com/>
- <http://www.caselapark.com/>
- <http://cvonline.co.uk/>
- <http://cvreferences.com/>
- <http://www.bigbrowntree.com/>
- <https://www.bliindz.com/>
- <http://bliindzfranchise.com/>
- <http://ukseo.biz/>
- <https://www.kmdigitalmarketing.co.uk/>
- <http://tinnud.com/>
- <http://www.justdrones.co.uk/>
- <http://www.brbsherline.com/>
- <http://anikou.com/>
- <http://endepo.net/>
- <http://www.energyhomepros.com/>
- <http://bishantuitioncentres.com.sg/>
- <http://www.bfenterprises.biz/>
- <http://mbspboxingteam.com/>
- <http://fanchenergy.com>
- <http://peaceforallministries.org/>
- <http://www.bakertilly.com/>
- <http://www.aheadministries.org/>
- <http://tokeet.com/>
- <http://ourcommunityexchangescholarships.com/>
- <http://shopmyphuong.com/>
- <http://sohospacary.com/>
- <http://smartkidzmedia.com/>
- <https://haduvico.com/>
- <http://nhahatcheovietnam.vn/>
- <http://www.wickedlettuce.com/>
- <http://www.windowsforyourhome.com/>
- <http://www.hancockcriminaldefense.com/>
- <https://vikid.org/>
- <https://saobacdautelecom.vn/>
- <https://frescodata.com/>
- <https://www.golf-national.com/>
- <http://www.playgolfinholland.com/>
- <https://icookcode.net/>
- <http://www.thewebchef.co/>
- <https://www.lifelinefitness.com/>
- <http://thefutureofgolf.eu/>
- <http://breastrevisionsanfrancisco.com/>
- <https://drdaneshrad.com/>
- <http://lgeventsgroup.com/>
- <http://attorneyahearn.com/>
- <http://skinneymedspa.com/>
- <http://nehezrecruiting.com/>
- <http://moonmilkevents.com/>
- <http://customreplacementcoils.com/>

Education

2008-2013

THAI NGUYEN UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

Warsaw Technical University

2004-2007

HIGHER SECONDARY CERTIFICATE

Trieu Son - Thanh Hoa - Viet Nam

2000-2004

SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

Trieu Son - Thanh Hoa - Viet Nam

TECHNOLOGIES

Coding

- Html5
- Pug/Jade
- Css3
- Less
- Sass
- PHP
- MySQL
- Javascript
- jQuery

CMS

- Custom PHP
- Wordpress
- Magento

Design

- Sketch
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe XD